

YACHT STEWARDESS

Details

Athens, Greece Whatsapp: +30 6972839343 Mobile: +30 6972839343 Email: komavro16@gmail.com

Car, Motorcycle

Skills

Honesty and Integrity Problem Solving Skills

Multitasking Skills

Excellent Customer Service Skills

Excellent Work Ethic

Teamwork Skills

Determination and Persistence

Hobbies

Running, Boxing, Dancing, Music, Volunteer

Languages

Greek

English

Profile

With 2 years experience as a stewardess, I enhanced my skills and knowledge in the yachting industry.

I am a responsible and a self-motivated person, with a great will power to be part of a dynamic workplace. With a positive state of mind and committed to achieving goals, I firmly believe that every challenge can become an opportunity. Bringing forth a motivated attitude and a variety of powerful skills, I easily adapt to a new environment and can work well under pressure. Moreover, there is the ability to establish and maintain excellent communication and relationships with colleagues and customers, but also remain calm in emergencies. Through the excellent time management and dedicated to identifying customer needs and delivering effective solutions, I pursue every day to be a happy day!

Qualifications

STWC / ENG1 / Seaman's book / Powerboat Skipper Certificate

Employment History

Yacht stewardess, Mythos G | M/Y, 85ft, Athens

APRIL 2022 - SEPTEMBER 2022

- High quality customer service
- Table setting
- Housekeeping
- Cleaning duties
- Assisting on deck
- Pay attention to details

Yacht stewardess, Simply Brilliant |M/Y, 68ft, Mykonos

APRIL 2021 - SEPTEMBER 2021

- Responsible for the provisions and for the timely supply
- Loading and unloading luggage
- High quality of customer service
- Cold meal's preparation
- Table setting
- · Cleaning duties
- Housekeeping, laundry
- Assisting on deck
- · Party preparation
- Pay attention to details

Concierge, Euroland Crete, Crete

MAY 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019

Customer support, Teleperformance, Athens

AUGUST 2017 - APRIL 2019

Customer Service, Nammos, Mykonos

MAY 2016 - SEPTEMBER 2016

Education

Athens University of Economics and Business

Graduated from the Marketing and Communication department